
 

Valley of the Moon 
Fire Protection District 

 
 Board of Directors Meeting 

December 10, 2019 
 

 
 

  

 

 



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
December 10, 2019 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

  

 

Regular Meeting Agenda ................................................................................................................................ Page 2 

Item 7 Agenda Summary – Approval of regular meeting minutes of 11/12/19 ............................................. Page 4 

Item 7 – 11/12/19 regular meeting minutes .................................................................................................. Page 5 

Item 9 Agenda Summary – Resolution 2019/2020-08 – Reorganization ....................................................... Page 7 

Item 9 – Resolution 2019/2020-08 ................................................................................................................. Page 8 

Item 10 Agenda Summary – Ordinance 2019/2020-01 – 2020 Fee Schedule ................................................ Page 12 

Item 10 – 2020 Fee Schedule .......................................................................................................................... Page 13 

Item 10 – Ordinance 2019/2020-01 ............................................................................................................... Page 17 

 

1



MEETING AGENDA 
VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. 

Location: Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station 1 
630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, California 95476 

  
(This agenda is posted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act,  

California Government Code Section 54950, et seq.) 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2.  ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
  

Board of Directors: President Norton, Director Brunton, Director Greben, Director Brady, and 
Director Leen. 
  

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 
 

Opportunity for the Board to reorder agenda items 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

(At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  It is 
recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less.  Under State Law, matters presented 
under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the 
agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for consideration by the 
Board of Directors.) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The Board will hold a public hearing for the purpose of adopting a new Fee Schedule for 2020. 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS 
 
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

Approval of minutes for regular meeting of November 12, 2019. Action Item 
 
8. FIRE CHIEF’S MONTHLY REPORT 
 

Chief’s activity report for November 2019 
 
9. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Resolution 2019/2020-08: Concurrent resolution of the Board of Directors of the Glen Ellen Fire 
Protection District and the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District 
constituting the Districts' resolution of application to Sonoma County LAFCO for the 
reorganization of Glen Ellen FPD. Action Item with roll call vote 

 
 
 

2



 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Ordinance 2019/2020-01 revising the schedule of fees for the District to cover the cost of 
providing services, issuing permits, and enforcing regulations within the District. Action Item with 
roll call vote 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 

 
12. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR 
  
 
13. COMMENTS/REPORTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 
14. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

This meeting will be adjourned to a regular meeting on January 14, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the Training 
Room of Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West, Sonoma. 
 
Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business 
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Monday before each regularly 
scheduled meeting during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, 
at Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority’s Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, 
California. 
 
Any documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members 
of the Board of Directors regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed 
will be made available for inspection at the location listed above during regular business hours.  If 
you challenge the action of the Board in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you 
or someone else raised at the public hearing described on the agenda, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Board of Directors, at 
or prior to the public hearing. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the secretary for the Board at (707) 996-2102.  
Notification 48 hours before the meeting will enable the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
 

3



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

December 10, 2019 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
7 Georgette Darcy, Admin. Analyst/Secretary to Board 

Agenda Item Title 
Approval of minutes for regular meeting of November 12, 2019 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the minutes 

Executive Summary 
The minutes have been prepared for Board review and approval. 

Alternative Actions 
Correct or amend minutes prior to approval 
 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 

Fiscal Summary – FY 19/20 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not required 

Attachments 
Minutes for November 12, 2019 regular meeting 
 

 

4



VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
  

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES    
November 12, 2019 

 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President Norton called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
  

Board of Directors: President Norton, Director Brunton, Director Brady, and Director Greben. Director 
Leen was excused. 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  

Director Greben led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 
 

No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

None 
 

6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

None  
 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

Approval of minutes for regular meeting of October 8, 2019 
 
M/S/P Brunton/Brady to approve minutes for regular meeting of October 8, 2019. Passed 4 
ayes 

 
8. FIRE CHIEF’S MONTHLY REPORT 
 

Fire Chief Akre gave his activity report for October 2019. 
 

9. OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Authorize the Fire Chief to execute agreement with the State of California Department of General 
Services to staff one shift at the Sonoma Developmental Center Fire Department 
 
M/S/P Greben/Norton to authorize Fire Chief to execute agreement with DGS to staff one shift 
at Sonoma Developmental Center Fire Department. Passed 4 ayes 
 

5



 
11. OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 
President Norton announced that the SVFRA Open House and Pancake Breakfast will take place on 
Sunday the 17th of October. 
 

12. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

None 
 
13. COMMENTS/REPORTS FROM THE BOARD 
    

None 
  
14. CLOSED SESSION 

 
None 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m. to a regular meeting on December 10, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in 
the Training Room of Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West in Sonoma. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Georgette Darcy 
 
 
 
 
 

                    
President Norton       Director Brunton 

 
 

                    
Director Greben        Director Brady 
 
 
         
Director Leen 

6



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

December 10, 2019 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
9 Stephen Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Resolution 2019/2020-08: Concurrent resolution of the Board of Directors of the Glen Ellen Fire Protection 
District and the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District constituting the Districts' 
resolution of application to Sonoma County LAFCO for the reorganization of Glen Ellen FPD 

Recommended Actions 
Approve Resolution 2019/2020-08 

Executive Summary 
The Glen Ellen Fire Protection District and the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District have agreed to 
initiate proceedings with Sonoma LAFCO by adoption of this concurrent resolution for reorganization 
consisting of the dissolution of the Valley of the Moon FPD, detachment of Mayacamas VFC, and annexation 
of the territory in the dissolved District and detached area to the Glen Ellen FPD resulting in a reorganized fire 
protection district. 
 
The Reorganized District is intended to achieve greater economy and efficiency in providing fire protection 
and emergency services. The Districts have determined that the proposed reorganization is in the best 
interest of the Districts in order to protect better services to the residents of the reorganized district. 
 
The effective date of the Proposed Reorganization shall be the date of recordation of the certificate of 
completion of reorganization. 

Alternative Actions 
Deny or suggest modifications to resolution prior to approval 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
This reorganization is in alignment with Goal 5: Pursue additional partnerships with neighboring agencies to 
enhance services. 

Fiscal Summary – FY 19/20 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments 
Resolution 2019/2020-08 

 

7



        Resolution No:     2019/2020-08 
        Dated:    December 10, 2019 
 
 

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GLEN ELLEN 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY OF 

THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT CONSTITUTING THE DISTRICTS’ 
RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION 

COMMISSION OF SONOMA COUNTY FOR THE 
REORGANIZATION OF THE GLEN ELLEN 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  WHEREAS, the Boards of Directors of Glen Ellen Fire Protection District 
(“GEFPD”), Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District (“VOMFPD”), and the Board of Supervisors 
of the County of Sonoma on behalf of the Mayacamas Volunteer Fire Company in County Service 
Area No. 40 (“Mayacamas VFC”), all located in Sonoma County, California, desire to initiate 
proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 
2000, commencing with section 56000 of the California Government Code (“Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Act”), with the Local Agency Formation Commission of the County of Sonoma 
(“Sonoma LAFCO”) for the reorganization of the Parties as specified herein; and 
 
  WHEREAS, GEFPD and VOMFPD (the “Parties”) have agreed to initiate 
proceedings with Sonoma LAFCO by adoption of this Concurrent Resolution for reorganization 
consisting of the dissolution of VOMFPD and detachment of Mayacamas VFC; and annexation of 
the territory in the dissolved District and detached area to the GEFPD (“the Proposed 
Reorganization”) resulting in a reorganized fire protection district (“the Reorganized District”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, California Government Code section 56853 provides in part that, in 
the case of a concurrent resolution for reorganization, Sonoma LAFCO shall approve or 
conditionally approve, the Proposed Reorganization; and 
 

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the territory included in the Reorganized District will 
be the combined territories of GEFPD; VOMFPD, and Mayacamas VFC, as described in Exhibit 
“A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 

WHEREAS, the territory included in the Reorganized District is inhabited, as 
defined in the Cortese-Knox- Hertzberg Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Reorganization is consistent with the amended spheres 
of influence of the Parties, based on specific determinations in Sonoma LAFCO Resolution No. 
2717, adopted on November 6, 2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Proposed Reorganization be subject to the 

following terms and conditions as set forth herein:  
 

a. The name of the Reorganized District shall be the “Sonoma Valley Fire District”. 
 

b. The Reorganized District is intended to achieve greater economy and efficiency in 
providing fire protection and emergency services. The Parties have determined that the 
Proposed Reorganization is in the best interest of the Parties in order to protect better 
services to the residents of the Reorganized District. 

8



 
c. Pursuant to the provisions of California Health and Safety Code §13842 and 

Government Code section 56866(n), Reorganized District shall initially be governed by 
a nine (9) member Board of Directors; until the election in November 2020, when the 
Reorganized District Board of Directors shall be reduced to seven (7) members. The 
initial Board of Directors of the Reorganized District shall be composed of four (4) of the 
existing five (5) directors of the GEFPD; and all five (5) of the existing five (5) directors 
of the VOMFPD. The initial Board of Directors shall meet as soon as practicable after 
the effective date of the Proposed Reorganization and shall classify themselves by lot 
into two classes: one class consisting of five (5) directors and one class consisting of 
four (4) directors, two each from GEFPD and VOMFPD. The term of office of the class 
having the greater number shall be through December 2022, and the term of office of 
the class shall be having the lesser number shall be through December 2024, 

 
Commencing with the election of Directors in November 2022, the Reorganized District 
shall transition to election by divisions pursuant to California Health and Safety Code 
section 13846 et seq. Three (3) director positions shall be subject to election in 
November 2022; and four (4) director positions shall be subject to election in November 
2024. Except for the initial Board of Directors, the term of office of directors shall be four 
years, and directors shall be elected or appointed as provided by law.  

 
d. All assets, unrestricted, restricted or fiduciary, held by the Parties shall be transferred to 

and become assets of the Reorganized District. The Reorganized District shall be the 
successor agency to the Parties.  

 
e. The Parties shall enter into a property tax allocation agreement to transfer the VOMFPD 

and Mayacamas VFC property tax allocation to GEFPD for funding of the Reorganized 
District.  

 
f. The Parties request a determination by Sonoma LAFCO that the initial appropriation 

limit for the Reorganized District shall be the total of the combined existing appropriation 
limits of GEFPD, VOMFPD and Mayacamas VFC, as well as the anticipated increased 
tax collections projected from the extension of the GEFPD’s special taxes throughout 
the Reorganized District and the potential County-wide sales tax measure on the ballot 
on March 3, 2020.  

 
g. All liabilities of the Parties shall be transferred to and become liabilities of the 

Reorganized District.  
 

h. The effective date of the Proposed Reorganization shall be the date of recordation of 
the certificate of completion of reorganization as provided by Government Code section 
57200 et seq.  

 
i. Distribution of Services: The Board of Directors of the Reorganized District will authorize 

an annual work plan for services throughout the Reorganized District; and 

 
9



 WHEREAS, the Parties hereby consent to the Proposed Reorganization without 
election by the registered voters within the respective Districts and Mayacamas VFC; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties’ find that the Proposed Reorganization appears to be 
categorically exempt on the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) by virtue of section 
15320 of the State CEQA Guidelines (“Class 20 Exemption”) because the Proposed 
Reorganization is a reorganization of a local government agencies where the changes do not 
change the geographical area in which previously existing powers are exercised. 
   
  NOW, THEREFORE, the Boards of Directors of Glen Ellen Fire Protection District, 
and the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District hereby find, determine, declare, resolve and 
order as follows: 

 
1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are adopted as set forth herein. 

 
2. Sonoma LAFCO is requested to undertake proceedings for the Proposed 

Reorganization according to the terms and conditions stated above and in the manner 
provided in the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act.  
 

3. The President of the Board of Directors of each Party is authorized and directed to 
execute this Concurrent Resolution and any other documents as Sonoma LAFCO may 
reasonably request to accomplish the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this 
Concurrent Resolution. 

 
4. The Fire Chief of the Glen Ellen Fire Protection District, and/or his designee, shall be, 

and is hereby, authorized and directed to perform any and all acts required to complete 
the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this Concurrent Resolution, including, but not 
limited to, preparation and coordination of the application to Sonoma LAFCO, and 
preparation and filing of Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk in accordance with 
the provisions of CEQA and the State CEQA guidelines.  
 

This Concurrent Resolution may be executed in counterparts and is effective from the latest date 
of execution shown below.  

GLEN ELLEN PROTECTION DISTRICT: 
 
 IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, and 
passed by the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District this 10th day 
of December 2019, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board: 
 
  President Van Fleet Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Fredricks Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Johnson Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Palenchar Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 

Director Weise Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
 

Vote:   Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
 
   

10



 
WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and 
 

 
 
SO ORDERED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Peter Van Fleet, President    Raymond Fredricks, Clerk 
 
 
VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: 
 

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, and 
passed by the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District this 10th day 
of December 2019, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board: 
 
  President Norton Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Brunton Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Greben Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
  Director Brady  Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 

Director Leen  Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
 

Vote:   Aye_____   No_____   Absent_____ 
 
 WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and 
 
 
 
SO ORDERED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
William Norton, President    Brian Brady, Clerk 
 

11



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

December 10, 2019 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10 Stephen Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Ordinance 2019/2020-01 revising the schedule of fees for the District to cover the cost of providing services, 
issuing permits, and enforcing regulations within the District 

Recommended Actions 
Approve Ordinance 2019/2020-01 

Executive Summary 
The Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority is proposing to revise its fees for 2020. If approved, the new 
schedule will become effective January 9, 2020. . 

Alternative Actions 
Suggest revisions to 2020 schedule prior to approval 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 

Fiscal Summary – FY 19/20 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments 
1. 2020 Schedule of Fees 
2. Ordinance 2019/2020-01 

 
 

12



 

Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority 
 

 
 

Schedule of Fees 
Effective January 9, 2020

13



TYPE REF.  TITLE  DESCRIPTION FEE EFFECTIVE 
Admin. ADM-01 Document copy 

charges 
Cost recovery of producing photocopies. $0.25 per page 1/9/2020 

Admin. ADM-02 Fire/EMS reports Cost recovery of producing incident reports $22.00  1/9/2020 
Admin. ADM-03 Refund Processing Fee Time and expenses involved in calculating, routing, 

paying, mailing, handling, and processing a refund. Fee is 
due and payable at time refund has been calculated and 
prior to issuance of refund. Fee is only applicable to 
certain fire prevention services.     
 

$51.00  
 

1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-01 Advanced Life Support 
Ambulance Bundled 
Rate (ALS1) 

Cost recovery for delivery of Paramedic-level medical 
treatment meeting ALS1 criteria. 
 

$2,274.85 
 

1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-02 Pre-Stabilization Fee Cost recovery for delivery of Paramedic-level medical 
treatment provided by an ALS Engine Company prior to 
transport. 
 

$450.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-03 Extra Attendant Cost recovery for an additional Firefighter to assist in the 
transportation of a patient to the hospital (to offset the 
reduction of Firefighting capacity of the District). 

$130.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-04 Wait Time Cost recovery for time after 15 minutes while waiting; 
e.g., at the hospital waiting for a bed or waiting for a 
patient to be released from the hospital prior to an IFT. 

$55.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-05 Inter-facility Transport Cost recovery for delivery of Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT)-level medical care (typical for transport 
from hospital to care facility or hospital to home.) 

$1,090.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-06 Mileage Reimbursement for cost of operation of ambulance while 
transporting a patient. 

$26.60 
per mile 

1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-07 Oxygen Cost recovery of materials and product associated with 
administration of oxygen to a patient. 

$131.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-08 EKG (Heart Monitor) Cost recovery of materials associated with use of a heart 
monitor as part of patient assessment and treatment. 

$103.00 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-09 Standby Advanced Life 
Support Ambulance 
(ALS) 

Cost recovery of Paramedic-staffed ambulance assigned 
to provide medical standby service at a contract event. 
NOTE: 3-hour minimum. 

$134.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

 

14



TYPE REF.  TITLE  DESCRIPTION FEE EFFECTIVE 
EMS EMS-10 Standby Basic Life 

Support Ambulance 
(BLS) 

Cost recovery of Emergency Medical Technician-staffed 
ambulance assigned to provide medical standby service 
at a contract event. NOTE: 3 hour minimum. 

$120.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

EMS EMS-11 Advanced Life Support 
Treat & Release (ALS) 

Cost recovery of staff, materials and equipment 
associated with assessing a patient's medical needs and 
providing ALS treatment without transportation. 

$414.00 1/9/2020 

Emergency 
Response 
Services 

ERS-01 Response to Incident 
Involving Impaired 
Driver 

Cost recovery of response of Fire Department to 
accidents, rescues, and other incidents involving an 
impaired driver. 

$549.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Emergency 
Response 
Services 

ERS-02 False Fire Alarm 
Response 

Cost recovery of Fire Department response to recurring 
false fire alarms. This fee may be charged to a premises 
that has three or more such alarms within a twelve-
month period. 

$549.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Vehicle 
Maintenance 
Services 

VMS-01 Shop Rate Cost recovery for repairs and maintenance on outside 
agency vehicles. 

$82.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-01 Plan Review Cost recovery of fire code compliance review of 
construction plans and specifications.    

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-02 Misc. Fire Prevention 
Activities 

Cost recovery of providing "Fire Marshal" services. This 
fee is charged for miscellaneous services not otherwise 
specified in this schedule. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-03 Additional Fire Safety 
Re-inspections 

Cost recovery of fire code compliance re-inspections 
after three initial contacts. 

$225.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-04 Automatic Fire 
Suppression System 
Installation Re-
inspections (including 
water sprinkler 
systems) 

Cost recovery of fire code compliance re-inspections of 
fire suppression systems made necessary by contractor 
error or system deficiency found during initial inspection. 
 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-05 Standby Fire Safety 
Officer 

Cost recovery for providing fire safety standby services.  
 

$112.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

 

15



TYPE REF.  TITLE  DESCRIPTION FEE EFFECTIVE 
Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-06 Field Inspections Cost recovery of Fire Marshal code-compliance 
inspections. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-07 State-Regulated 
Building Inspection 
Fees 

Cost recovery of Fire Marshal code-compliance 
inspections. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-08 State-Regulated 
Building Inspection 
Fees – Large Family Day 
Care 

Cost recovery of Fire Marshal code-compliance 
inspections. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-09 State-Regulated 
Buildings – Fire 
Clearance 
Pre-inspection 

Cost recovery of Fire Marshal code-compliance 
inspections. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-10 State-Regulated 
Buildings – Final 
Inspection Fee 

Cost recovery of Fire Marshal code-compliance 
inspections. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-11 Required Operational 
Permits 

Operational permits required by the California Fire Code. $150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-12 Required Construction 
Permits 

Construction permits required by the California Fire 
Code. 

$150.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

Fire 
Prevention 
Services 

FPS-13 Fire Engine Standby 
(Emergency or Non-
emergency) 

Cost recovery for fire engine standby. 
 

$225.00 hr. 1/9/2020 

 

16



Ordinance Number: 2019/2020-01 
Dated: December 10, 2019 

 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT REVISING THE SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR THE DISTRICT 

TO COVER THE COSTS OF PROVIDING SERVICES, ISSUING PERMITS, 
AND ENFORCING REGULATIONS WITHIN THE DISTRICT 

 
 

 
 
The Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District ordains as follows:  
 
SECTION I.  Schedule of Fees 
The 2020 Fee Schedule, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby adopted 
to cover the costs of providing services, issuing permits, and enforcing regulations within the District. 
 
SECTION II.  Collection of Fees 
The fees provided for in this ordinance may be collected by employees of the District.  
 
SECTION III.  Ambulance/EMS Fee Write-off Policy 
The SVFRA will adopt a write-off policy that allows the District to accept insurance payments for 
ambulance/EMS services for those persons residing in the District as payment in full. This accomplishes 
the goal of allowing a discounted rate for local residents, as CMS allows this practice for patients who 
reside and pay taxes within the District. 
 
SECTION III.  Repeal of conflicting ordinances and resolutions 
All former ordinances and resolutions of the District or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the 
provisions of this ordinance, including, but not limited to Ordinance 2016/2017-01, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV.  Severability 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held to be 
unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of the 
ordinance.  The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance and every 
section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid.  
 
SECTION V.  Effective date 
This ordinance shall be and the same is hereby declared to be in full force and effect from and after thirty 
(30) days after the date of its passage and shall be published once before the expiration of fifteen (15) 
days after said passage, with the name of the directors voting for and against the same, in the Sonoma 
Index-Tribune, a newspaper of general circulation published within the County of Sonoma, State of 
California.  
 
In regular session of the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District, introduced 
on the 10th day of December 2019, and finally adopted this 10th day of December 2019, on regular roll 
call of the members of said Board by the following vote:  

 

17



 
 President Norton Aye____ No____ Absent_____ 
 Director Brunton Aye____ No____ Absent_____ 
 Director Greben Aye____ No____ Absent_____ 
 Director Brady  Aye____ No____ Absent_____ 
 Director Leen  Aye____ No____ Absent_____ 

 
 
WHEREUPON, the President declared the above and foregoing ordinance duly adopted, and 
 
 
 
SO ORDERED:  ATTEST: 
 
 
            
William Norton, President  Brian Brady, Clerk 

 

18


	VOM 12-19 Agenda.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Location: Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station 1
	630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, California 95476
	(This agenda is posted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act,
	California Government Code Section 54950, et seq.)

	VOM 11-19 Minutes.pdf
	VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
	Georgette Darcy




